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The Chairman
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Sir,

In continuation to this Council's Letter of Intent of even number dated 10.07.210 and with
to your letter dated 12,07.2010, ! am directed to convey the approval of the Board of
Governors for establishment of a new medical college at Azizragar, R.R. District, Andhra Pradesh in
the name and styie of “Dr. VRK. Women's Medical College, Teaching Hospita] & Research Centre,
Aziznagar, Hyderabad” by Dr. V.R.K Educational Society, Hyderabad with an annual intake of 100
(One hundred ) students with ‘Prospective effect i.e. from the academic year 2010-11 u/s 10 (A) of the
IMC Act, 1956, as amended. ' : S

reference

comes to the knowiedge of MC]J at Any stage during the current scademic year, your institution is not
liable to be considered for renewaj of permission for the next academic year and ‘this letter of
permission is also liable to be revoked for current academic year. Besides, MCl is entitled to take aill
such measures against you and your college/ institution as permissible under the law. o

amended.
Yours fail.hfu]!y,

(DR. DAVINDER KUMAR)
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